

Ryan also reported on proposed changes to Oregon law consistent with the Uniform Parentage Act.

Awards Subcommittee. Deborah. The committee met and they sent the request for nominations to the List Serve. It was also sent to everyone in the Family Law Section in case they are not on the List Serve. It will also be in the next newsletter. No nominations have been received yet. We are specifically looking for nominations for an award based on contributions to the section.

Hardship Subcommittee. No update

2019 Annual Conference. All speakers are lined up. Food expenses have substantially increased as has gratuity. Given increase in costs, discussed ways to offset the increase including raising cost \$10-\$25 for the conference and/or increasing the discount given to section members to encourage membership. We have about 250 current members and nearly 450 attendees and last year's conference.

Listserve Update. Amanda reported the list serve has been fairly quiet with some good discussions.

* * * * *

The next meeting is scheduled for April 18th, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. via telephone conference.